

HENRY TRIPP



Date of birth: 10-20-1947

Hawaiian ancestry

Mother - Irene Kaehukai (Kealoha) Tripp, Maternal Grandfather - John Keoho'okalani Kealoha (Poliahu alo No i Ku), Maternal grandmother - Nancy Aeae Napalapalae

Father - Robert Kanila Tripp Jr.,

Educational background

Kamehameha School for Boys 1965, Kapalama Oahu

Church College of Hawaii 1971, Laie Oahu

Naval Flight School 1973, Pensacola Florida

Naval Post Graduate School 1979, Monterey Ca.

Employment history

British Aerospace, Fidelity Inc. 1998-2009

Don Patterson Associated 1993-1998

ARC Milton FL 1991-1993

USMC 1971-1991

Personal statement

He Hawai'i au mau a mau. Firmly believe in the strength of the Hawaiian People, and believe that I can make valuable contribution to the Aha.

Actively involved in community initiative through the Kanehili Neighborhood Board, Order of Kamehameha 1, and Royal Order of Kamehameha 1.

Graduate of Kamehameha Schools, Church College College, Naval Post Graduate School, U.S. Marine Corp Law of War college.

37 years of Federal Service. 21 years as a U.S. Marine Corps Officer, and 16 years as an independent contractor for the U.S. Marine Corps and Israeli Air Force. Pilot with over 27,000 Flight hours.

The delegate candidate represent these 10 people are eligible voters who have nominated them : Kanila Karl Kealiiheleua Tripp

Randall Hauoli Akau

Brandy Michelle Tripp

Rudy Luke Tripp Jr

Robert Kanila Tripp Jr

Rupert Tripp Sr

Makaokalani Tyrone Kapaona

Makaokalani Tyler Kaapana

Satot Mileka Makaokalani

Satot Teancum Kikahaliili Dolor